COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Marine Resources Commission
Ann F. Jennings 380 Fenwick Road

Secretary of Natural and Historic Building 96 Steven G. Bowman
Resources Fort Monroe, VA 23651 Commissioner

December 13, 2021

Alexandria Department of

Transportation and Environmental Services
Attn: Mr. Yon Lambert, Director

301 King Street, Suite 4100

Alexandria, VA 22314
Anup.gautam@alexandriava.gov
Daniel.medina@alexandriava.gov
Matthew.landes@alexandriava.gov

Re: VMRC #16-1420
Final Permit Extension

Dear Mr. Lambert:

This is in response to your request for an extension of the above-referenced permit.
Specifically, that permit authorizes you to mechanically maintenance dredge, a maximum 50,000
cubic yards of accumulated sediments on an annual basis, from five (5) flood control channels,
Cameron Run, Holmes Run, Backlick Run, Hooffs Run and Four Mile Run, to return them to
their original design configurations, in the City of Alexandria.

Your extension request is hereby granted. The new expiration date for the previously
authorized work will be January 24, 2027. Please attach this letter to your original permit as
verification of this extension. All other terms and conditions of the original permit remain in
effect.

Please note that this is the final extension allowable for this permit. Should additional
maintenance dredging be warranted after January 24, 2027, a new Joint Permit Application must
be submitted and a new permit issued.

Should you have any questions, or if we may be of further service, please do not hesitate
to contact Mr. Mark Eversole of my staff at (757) 247-8028 or mark.eversole@mrc.virginia.gov.

Sincerely,

Zandal D. Owen

Randal D. Owen
Chief, Habitat Management
RDO/mce:lra
HM
cc: U. S. Army Corps of Engineers
An Agency of the Natural and Historic Resources Secretariat
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